From: Andrew Cherna Jr

To: Janis Offermann
Subject: Re: Sites Reservoir GIS data
Date: Thursday, February 24, 2022 2:09:06 PM

Just the attributes in the notes should be fine. In terms of terminology, | would just say trying
to stay as close as possible to the reports would be ideal for the sake of consistency. Thank
you.

On Feb 24, 2022, at 1:59 PM, Janis Offermann <janis@horizonh20.com> wrote:

[Warning External Sender]

Hi, again, Andrew

| know you would like to see all the data field filled, but if we can get the site attributes
listed in the notes, would that be enough data for you to create the kinds of maps you
want? Or are there other essential data fields you need completed?

Also, if we can address the site attributes in the notes, would you be able to provide me
with a list of attribute terminology you would prefer?

Thanks

janis

From: Andrew Cherna Jr <ACherna@yochadehe-nsn.gov>
Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2022 1:35 PM

To: Janis Offermann <janis@horizonh20.com>

Subject: Re: Sites Reservoir GIS data

| would say the 105 Native American sites are all a priority. | would use an analogy from
emergency response to disasters; we don't like to say one disaster is more or less
important or significant. All cultural sites are important. It would also be cumbersome
to receive the data piecemeal.

In terms of sites with historical as well as prehistoric/ native american, we usually just
have a /h at the end to signify that there are historical components as well. We don't
need any other info for historical.

On Feb 24, 2022, at 1:13 PM, Janis Offermann <janis@horizonh2o0.com>
wrote:

[Warning External Sender]
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Hi, Andrew

Thank you for the enlightening discussion yesterday about your GIS
needs. | talked it over with ICF and, while we cannot provide you with all
of the data in all of the data fields for each shape file quickly, we can
perhaps give you sufficient data for those attributes that are most
important for your querying.?? For example, there are 105 sites that are
Native American resources (about half also contain historic-era materials),
but of those 105 sites, only six or fewer have recorded human remains.??
So it would be relatively easy to fill in the data fields for those few sites
and get that to you.?? What other resource attributes would you be
especially interested in having in the notes? Midden deposits, bedrock
milling stations? If we can know your priorities, we can perhaps work
more quickly to get the data you need.

??

Thanks for your help.

janis

??

Janis Offermann

Cultural Resources Practice Leader

Horizon Water and Environment

1801 Seventh Street, Suite 100

Sacramento, CA 95811

530.220.4918 (cell)
??



